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HCO002397-0002

Grocott, David

From: Grocott, David

Sent: 16 September 2009 17:45
To: Baxman, Kevin

Subject: RE: Letters

Kev,

Thanks for the update. Can you just confirm please that you have sent a letter to every family
member listed on the document | sent to you indicating Hampshire Constabulary's intention to
review the material from the GMC & the inquests held in March?

Secondly that you have sent a letter to the Coroner replying to his concerns regarding the
forthcoming inquest of Gladys Richards?

| will then copy this email and place it on the file.

Can you please email me a copy of the family letter for the file and also the one for the Coroner.
These letters have the date on them and will no doubt be referred to by Solicitors in the future.

Many Thanks
Dave

D/Insp Dave Grocott
Serious Crime Review Team
Hampshire Constabulary

Internal 646-210
DDI 02392 892645

Code A

Email ¢ T Eode €
From: Baxman, Kevin

Sent: 16 September 2009 17:40
To: Grocott, David

Subject: Letters

Dave,

All letter gone out in post , including to Coroner.

KB



